
  
  
  
  
  
  
                                                                                                                                                    October 
31, 2005 
  
TO:                  Members of the Faculty Senate 
  
FROM:             John Howe, President 
  
RE:                  Agenda for meeting #255, November 9, 2005 

                        3:15p.m., Matador Room in the Student 
                        Union Building,  
  
  

Agenda 

2:30-3:15   Coffee from Barnes and Noble, Faculty Lounge  

  
I.                                           Call to Order -John Howe, President. 
  
II.                                         Recognition of Guests:       

  
III.                                        Approval of Minutes, Meeting #254, October 12, 2005. 

  
IV.                                      Invited Guests:       Dr. Bob Baker, Athletic Council Chairman 
  

                                                            Max Hinojosa, Vice President of Operations, and  
                                                            Eric Crouch, Director of Traffic and Parking 
                                                             
                                                                        Services, and 
                                                             Lee Sonnenberg, Manager of  
                                                                        Parking Services  

                                                                   
V.                                        Old Business:        Committee and Liaison Reports: 
                                                      Sean Grass, Study Committee A 
                                                      James H. Smith, Study Committee B             
                                                      Other ? 

                                                                                                             
VI.                   New Business:       Offering Temporary Parking Passes to  
                                                                  Pregnant Women. 
                                                      15 Passenger Van Drug Testing 
                                                      Faculty Identification Cards 
                                                      Other ? 

                                                                         
VII.                           Announcements: 

  
VIII.                     Adjournment. 
       

Reception following this Senate Meeting in the Faculty Lounge 
  
      More information, check out our web site http://www.depts.ttu.edu/senate/  


